


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Sunday, 30 June 2019 6:03:06 PM

Please find online enquiry details below.  Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.
Title:
First Name:
Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:
Suburb:
Postcode:
State/Territory:
Phone/mobile:
Email address:
Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)

Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I
want to access the
following document/s
(*required field):

All the documents that were submitted in May/June 2018 (last
year) to Access Canberra Births, Deaths and Marriages Team in
order to register a as a Minister of
Religion for the Free Serbian Orthodox Church in Forrest
Canberra. I am requesting the forms that were submitted for this
to occur and any explanatory letter as to why he was being
registered almost 2 months after he officiated at a wedding at the
FSOC St George Church in Forrest last April 2018. If there is any
letter/document 'blaming' someone for this late registration, then I
am requesting that too - whether it is from the Church Committee
in Forrest or the Diocese in Brisbane. Thank You,

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator



From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Sunday, 30 June 2019 6:49:27 PM

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

I am requesting a letter that was sent to Chief Minister, Treasury
and Economic Development Directorate at Access Canberra dated
12/01/2018. It may have been redirected to Community, Industry
and Licensing? It was sent by the Diocesan Executive Board of
the Free Serbian Orthodox Church Diocese for Australia and New
Zealand their address being in South Brisbane QLD. Within the
letter's body it has a list of names of 43 individuals. It may have
arrived at it's destination anytime in January or February 2018 -
maybe even later. I was told that it had been sent in January
though... I would also request any other letter or documentation
that was sent with it. Thank You, 

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator
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